

**BOARD OF EDUCATION
GRANT PUBLIC SCHOOLS**

**Regular Board
Meeting
February 13, 2023**

The Board of Education of the Grant Public Schools met in a regular meeting on Monday, February 13, 2023, with President, Neil Geers presiding.

Board Members Present: Rachal Gort, Danette Obenauf, Neil Geers, Ken Thorne, Richard Vance, Sabrina Veltkamp and Rob Schuitema.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Administrators Present: Brett Zuver, Superintendent; Dan Simon, H.S. Principal; Kevin Akin, M.S. Principal; Travis DeVos, PC/EL Asst. Principal; and Holly Kleyn, Finance Director.

**ADMINISTRATORS
PRESENT**

Others Present: Kim Anderson & others.

OTHERS PRESENT

Neil Geers called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

**APPROVAL OF
AGENDA**

Motion by Rob Schuitema, supported by Richard Vance to approve the agenda.

Rachal G. Yay Danette O. Yay

Sabrina V. Yay Rob S. Yay

Dianne R. Yay Ken T. Yay

Neil G. Yay

Motion Approved 7-0

BOARD SPOTLIGHT

Board Spotlight

1. Honeywell
2. New Math Program for PC/EL and Middle School

REPORTS

Reports

Brett Zuver, Superintendent – Gave Update

Carol Dawson, Principal – Gave Update

Kevin Akin, Principal – Gave Update

Dan Simon, Principal – Gave Update

Neil Geers, Board President – Gave Update

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Danette Obenauf, supported by Sabrina Veltkamp to approve the consent agenda.

Rachal G. Yay Rob S. Yay

Ken T. Yay Richard V. Yay

Danette O. Yay Sabrina V. Yay

Neil G. Yay

Motion Approved 7-0

**PURCHASE OF
TABLES**

Motion by Rob Schuitema, supported by Sabrina Veltkamp to approve the purchase of tables for the cafeteria.

Rachal G. Yay Rob S. Yay

Ken T. Yay Richard V. Yay

Danette O. Yay Sabrina V. Yay

Neil G. Yay

Motion Approved 7-0

Questions for the Audience: Mike Maksimchuck, GEA President read a statement from the GEA.

Discussion Items:

Board Committees – Assigned committees, request to add another member to the Health Center Committee.

Rob, Danette and Richard will attend the finance committee on the February 28, Ken, Sabrina and Rachal will attend on March 1.

Muskegon Watershed – Rob Schuitema gave update on this project.

Adjournment:

Motion by Sabrina Veltkamp, supported by Rachal Gort to adjourn the meeting. President Neil Geers declared the meeting adjourned at 7:48 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Anderson
Recording Secretary

**QUESTIONS FROM
THE AUDIANCE**

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

--	--